
From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:16 PM 
To: (b) (6) 
Subject: FW: Propo,sed review process from FC to JTTF 

·-----·--·----------·-·-------··--·-----------·-·---·_ .. __ ,,. ____ _ 
From: Lewis, David 
sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 8:45 AM 
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
cc: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Proposed review process from FC to JTTF 

•• 
Thank you for your response and I have returned some comments below. 

(b)(0)-

David 

6 7(C) From: [mallt o6, 7(C) I 
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:19 AM 
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" . 
To: Lewis, David;.._ (FBI) 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Proposed review process from FC to JTTF 

David, 
I have been able to review the proposed work flow that you documented based on our IACP meeting. There are three 
Items to be addressed: 

Thanks, -6. 7(C) 

From: Lewis, David [Davld.P.Lewls@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 11:46 AM 
To: (b) (G), (b) (?)(C) 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas (OJP) 
Subject: RE: Proposed review process from FC to JTTF 

6. 7(C) 

Here Is a refined overview of the process we discussed in Denver In our meeting and It builds on what~ sent 
over. I have described the elements we Identified In the meeting and also described what action items will need to be 
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done on each side. Please review and provide you comments. Tom would like to send this out to the FCs that were in 
the Denver meeting. 

David 

*********************************************************** 

David P. Lewis 
Senior Policy Advisor, Justice Information Sharing 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
US Department of Justice 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 

202·616·7829 
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